Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 May, 2022 5:48 PM

To: motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L & GBC2606A ALONG PIONEER
ROAD ON 09/05/2022- Oref: 21/22/22/VC00/025780. *** LKK REF:
CC4/LPC22004487/pa3

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident till date.

Please provide us the following and arrange for survey.
e evidence i.e. video and scene photo
e PIR result (if any)
e Estimated cost of repair
e GIA /police report

Our respective case handler, Hsiao Tong will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Lim Jonathan <motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 10:39 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L(LONGPAC) & GBC2606A AT/ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON
09/05/2022 AT 11:28AM [OUR REF: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A]

AUTO MEGA MALL PTE. LTD.
Co.Reg.No. 2014246102

51 UBI AVENUE 1

#05-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
Singapore 409833

Tel : 9455 6064

Email : motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg




Your Ref: XD9748L
Our Ref: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A

To whom it may concern,

We act for JUST RENT AUTO LP the owner GBC2606A which was involved in the above captioned accident.

We are instructed by our client that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of
motor vehicle no.XD9748L.

Our search shows that you are insurers of the motor vehicle no. XD9748L. We are putting effort in align with
the insurers to direct settle save as to cost.

We are requested to inform you that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the following
address:

=
M/s AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#02-13 Premier@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Please request your assessor to contact our Mr. Lim of AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD at mobile no.9126 9987
within forty-eight (48) hours from the receipt of this fax to arrange for the inspection.

Motor Claims Department
AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD [HQ]

Motorclaims @ammpl.com.sg

WORKSHOP ADDRESS:



